Rider's MC

Meeting Minutes August 12th, 2021

Opening

The regular meeting of the Rider's MC was called to order at 7:39 pm on August 12th, 2021 in New Paris by Tim Sullivan.

Present

Brad Knisely, John Mullins, Gary Taylor, Steve Ricketts, Vandiver, Vandiver, Garry Anglemire, Jeff Coplin, Mark Dooliin, Glen Miller, Tim Sullivan, Harry Coplin, Steve Sherman, Jerry Yoder, Guy Hullinger

Approval of Minutes

Mont Annis read the meeting minutes from <u>July's meeting</u>. Tim Sullivan motions to approve the minutes. Steve Ricketts seconded. All present voted in favor of minutes read.

Mark Doolin read the <u>Treasurer's Report</u>. Savings has \$20, 728.87 and Checking has \$3,839.18 for a total of \$24,568.05. Income from dues was \$2,175. Expenses for June and July were \$2,138.37. Mont Annis motioned to accept the treasurer's report as submitted and Jeff Topper seconded. All present voted in favor of accepting the treasure's report.

Guests

Joe Vandiver son of a life member Jim Vandiver has finished college and is interested in a working membership. He rides a 2004 200EXE and says his father owns a Stihl chainsaw.

Glen Miller was referred by Zack Yoder and is interested in a working membership. He has a 15 year old son and lives in New Paris. He states he has a Poulon for a chainsaw.

Jim Vandiver, a life member is interested in getting back. He actively participated in club activities from 1995 to 2014.

Mont Annis motioned to offer a probationary membership to Joe Vandiver. John Mullins seconded. All present voted in favor. Steve Ricketts motioned to offer a probationary membership to Glen Miller. Mont Annis seconded. All present voted in favor.

Old business

Jerry Yoder and Tim Sullivan went to the auction to inspect and possibly buy a trailer for the club. On inspection the trailer did not seem special and was ok. The price of the trailer at auction combined with auction fees and taxes would have put us over our price limit so they did not bid. After the auction they met a person who had a <u>similar trailer</u> for sale. His asking price was \$4,200 firm. It needs a spare. The trailer was purchased and the title was given to the treasurer to register and plate. The <u>trailer</u> is at the property.

Tim checked out the new child zone. Though Jeff Coplin did a great job. Easy nice loop for young riders.

Nothing happening right now on the motocross track at this time.

New Business

Jeff Conde passed away in his sleep on July 31st, 2021. A donation will be sent to the Humane Society of Elkhart County in his name.

Get the new trailer legal; registration plates. Inventory must be moved to new trailer from old one. We also need to take an inventory to see if we need any supplies.

Trees are down or leaning behind the building and needs attention. There may be a possible workday this weekend to address the trees and trailer.

ENDURO

Permissions need to be obtained and start cutting trail. <u>Turkeys are coming along nicely</u>. Mont will work on flyer. John Mullins offered to coordinate road checks. The Gobbler will be a pleasant clean visible fun ride for the family.

Adjournment

Steve Ricketts motioned to adjourn the meeting and Jeff Topper seconded. All present voted in favor of adjournment.